



YorkshireWater

Mathias Franklin
Head of Planning Services
Kirklees Metropolitan District Council
P.O. Box B93
Civic Centre
Huddersfield
HD1 2JR

Yorkshire Water Services
Developer Services
Sewerage Technical Team
PO BOX 52
Bradford
BD3 7AY

Tel: 0345 120 8482

Email:
planningconsultation@yorkshirewater.co.uk

Your Ref: 2024/92302

Our Ref: A004314

27th September 2024

Dear Sir/Madam,

Huddersfield Bus Station, Upperhead Row, Huddersfield – Refurbishment comprising (phase 1): facade improvements including Henry Street entrance; replacement shop fronts; alterations to external bus apron; extension and alterations to existing barrier within the bus alighting lane adjacent to Henry Street; (phase 2): new entrance canopy; public realm improvements; cycle hub; facade improvements including replacement shop fronts

Thank you for consulting Yorkshire Water regarding the above proposed development. We have the following comments:

Water Supply

- 1.) This section of network is under C4 request investigation. Main diversion proposal has been send to council. Please see attachment.
- 2.) Networks have revised the scope of the works, following on from a successful site walk with the Client.
 - a.) Revised proposals attached





YorkshireWater

3.) The mains can be rationalised into one diversion with connections into the distribution system to compensate for the 110mm which will be abandoned. Not sure why, but anything that comes over to O'Connors ends up as a lay-only scheme. The drawings from the Councils' Principal Engineer that shows the multi-utility trench footprint are attached

a.) As with the others, it is requested that OCU undertake the excavations onto the live mains for the connections.

Yours faithfully

Reuben Thornton
Developer Services Team

